
 

    

    
       

      
 

         
      

 
     

  
  

                
              

          
  

 
  

 
 
  

 
      

 
  

Schott, Heather 

Subject: FW: Southern Living Yorktown Story! 

From: Olsen, Kristi <olsen@yorkcounty.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 11:15 PM 
To: Hendricks, Kimberley <Kimberley.Hendricks@yorkcounty.gov>; Mewborn, JoAnn 
<mewborn@yorkcounty.gov> 
Cc: Tatum, Kelli <Kelli.Tatum@yorkcounty.gov>; Fuller, Brian <bfuller@yorkcounty.gov>; Bellamy, Mark 
<bellamy@yorkcounty.gov>; Goodwin, Susan <Susan.Goodwin@yorkcounty.gov>; Schott, Heather 
<heather.schott@yorkcounty.gov> 
Subject: Southern Living Yorktown Story! 

Hi�all,�
Yorktown�article/media�mention�for�tourism�section�of�the�media�report.�This�could�also�be�worth�
sharing�in�the�Weekly�Correspondence�package�as�we�rarely�get�featured�in�Southern�Living�
Magazine.�Williamsburg�does….but�it’s�great�exposure�for�Yorktown.�

https://www.southernliving.com/best-things-to-do-in-yorktown-virginia-11776471�

Thanks,�
Kristi�
Kristi�Olsen-Hayes�
Director�
York�County�Economic�&�Tourism�Development�
757.890.3525�
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